q\\\‘ Stony Brook

Memorandum University
To: Samuel Stanley, President

From: Jun Liu, Vice Provost for Global Affairs

Subject: International Partnership

Date: January 18, 2017

Attached are copies of Memoranda of Understanding. These partnerships will provide new
academic opportunities for students and faculty. Please review these documents and, if

approved, sign and return to this office.

University

Agreement
Initiated by
Proposed program

Viet Nam National University Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam (VNUHCM) - the
largest university system in Vietnam

Memorandum of Understanding (2 copies)

The Office of Global Affairs

Global Summer Institute

University

Agreement
Initiated by

University 7
Agreement
Initiated by

Proposed program

Librarian certifipate program

Shanghai International Studies University, China (SISU) - ranked
34th among universities in China

Memorandum of Understanding (2 copies)

The Office of Global Affairs

Shanghai' Normal University, China (SNU)

Memorandum of Understanding (2 copies in English & 2 copies in Chinese)
SBU Library

University

Agreement
Initiated by
Proposed program

National Research University Higher School of Economics, Russia (HSE) -
ranked as one of Russia’s top universities

Memorandum of Understanding (2 copies in English & Russian)

SBU Mathematics Department

Master & PhD Student Exchange

University
Agreement

Initiated by
Proposed program

University of Campinas, Brazil (UNICAMP) - ranked as one of top 5
universities in Brazil

Memorandum of Understanding (3 copies in English & 3 copies in
Portuguese)

SBU Hispanic Languages and Literature

Master & PhD Student Exchange

Jun Liu, Ph.D., Vice Provost, Global Affairs; Dean, International Academic Programs & Services

E-5311 Melville Library - Stony Brook University - Stony Brook, NY 11794-3397
Tel: 631-632-7653 - E-mall: jun.liu@stonybrook.edu



